

5838 Floyd CT
Weed, CA, Siskiyou CO 96094

Home/Work Phone: 530-938-1757
Cell: 530-262-8201

OBJECTIVE To live in Siskiyou County and work in the IT field. I'm presently working from home as a webmaster and local computer tutor. I have an AA in general education from [C.O.S.](#) and a BSIT from the [University of Phoenix](#). I am very comfortable with technology, easy to get along with, and ready for any challenge.

PERSONAL To supplement my income I became an Ebay merchant in April of 1999 — when I'm finished with something, it goes on Ebay. It also keeps my html and digital photography skills in shape. Before moving north and the career change I was a machinist in Southern CA - working with Mexicans for 14 years. I still speak fluent Spanish and love Jalapeños.

EXPERIENCE

- Webmaster and Computer Consultant
The Computer Tutor, Weed, CA, From January 1996 to Present
- Instructional aid Yreka Campus
College of the Siskiyous, Yreka, CA, From January 2006 to June 2006
I was hired with the understanding that this was only a temporary position, and worked in the Yreka Computer lab for two months. When the permanent position opened, I didn't apply – I have my sites set on a full time position.
- Instructional aid Yreka Campus
College of the Siskiyous, Yreka, CA, From November 2000 to January 2001
I was hired with the understanding that this was only a temporary position, and worked in the Yreka Computer lab for two months. When the job opening came up I applied, but they hired someone else with a degree.
- Bonded Courier
Bank of America, Siskiyou, Weed, CA From February 1995 to October 1997
This was a great part time job but ended when Bank of America downsized and eliminated their courier dept.
- Machinist
Bole Industries, Northridge, CA, From October 1979 to September 1993

EDUCATION

- University of Phoenix Bachelor of Science in Information Technology. April 2005 Graduated with honors.
- College of the Siskiyous 1993 - present - Phi Theta Kappa — transcript available on request. AA in general education 2004.

SKILLS

- Digital Photography - 10yrs
- Linux - 10yrs
- MS Office - 10yrs
- Windows - 10yrs

Web PUBLICATIONS

- Mike Servis - Louise Jones, Mount Shasta Light Publishing - Louise Jones Business, <http://mslpublishing.com/>, 1999 . . .
- Mike Servis, Personal Website, <http://www.mikeservis.com/>, 2000 . . .
- Mike Servis, Technology Log Homes, <http://www.technologyloghomes.com/>, Burk Vorbek business web.1999. . .
- Mike Servis, www.lakeshastina.com, <http://www.lakeshastina.com/>, Lake Shastina Property Owners Association. 1998. . .

SUMMARY I love any techno-challenge - have a solid understanding of most Office applications, Internet and html. I love the Internet especially the Open Source community who share and help each other.

REFERENCES

- Rev. John Diehm
Phone: 530-938-2670
- Paul and Sara Swetsloot
530-938-3344
- Mike and Rita Graves
Phone: 530-938-2206
- Philip and Jean McKinley
Phone: 530-938-3690
- Burk and Irma Vorbek
Phone: 530-926-5896
- Pat and Jeanette McCarrell
Phone: 530-938-2579
- John and Irene Soletti
Phone: 530-938-2747